



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

March 8, 2023

Elizabeth Rodriguez Moreno
[REDACTED]

Re: No Action Closure Letter: FPPC Case No. 2022-00962; Elizabeth Rodriguez Moreno

Dear Elizabeth Rodriguez Moreno:

This letter is in response to a referral submitted by Imperial County to the Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission regarding your failure to timely file the pre-election campaign statement for the period covering January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022 by the September 29, 2022 deadline.

We have since been notified by Imperial County that the matter was referred in error. For that reason, the Enforcement Division is closing this matter since the allegations have been disproven. If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at jrivera@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Rivera

Jonathan Rivera, Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

cc: Josie Morales, Imperial County Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk, via email:
JosieMorales@co.imperial.ca.us